

Schools Forum Meeting Agenda

Thursday, 16 June 2022 at 9.00 am
to be held in Mezzanine Room 3, Tor Hill House, Union Street, Torquay, TQ2 5QW

Membership

Stewart Biddles	Tim Stephens
Lisa Finn	Jayne Jones
Sally Timmins	Steve Margetts
Steven Hulme	Kelly Sooben
Mike Lock	Sarah Tomkinson
Clive Star	Alex Newton
Jim Piper	

- 1. Apologies/Changes to Membership**
- 2. Minutes of the last meeting** (Pages 3 - 8)
- 3. Financial Report** (Pages 9 - 13)
- 4. Written Statement of Action - Progress Report** (Pages 14 - 18)
- 5. Safety Valve conversation feedback**
- 6. Presentation on the WSOA targets and associated financial plan**
- 7. Presentation on the work to review panels in place to help meet need early** (Pages 19 - 25)
- 8. Items for next meeting**

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or language please contact:

Mike Freeman, Clerk
Michael.freeman@torbay.gov.uk
01803 208579

9. Future meeting dates

- Thursday 13th October, 09:00
- Thursday 24th November, 09:00
- Thursday 19th January 2023, 09:00
- Thursday 23rd March 2023, 09:00
- Thursday 4th May 2023, 09:00
- Thursday 15th June, 09:00